


















































































































































LETTER FROM THE MAYOR

Please find included information regarding address changes
on Dexter Street, Hoyle Drive (formerly South Church Street),
and Avery Evan Lane (formerly Simpson Road). Hoyle Drive
and Avery Evan Lane are both private roads. This was done
by Office of Emergency Management to combat issues with
911 emergency response and United States Postal Service
deliveries.
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Kelly Lawrence
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From: Nycole Barr <nycole.barr@faulknercountyar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:06 PM
To: eoc@conwayarkansas.gov; medcomm@paffordems.com; Margaret Darter;

Lauren.L.Caputo@usps.gov; nicholas.boston@usps.gov; LAURA.EMBERTON®@LEO.GOV;
Kelly Lawrence; Jimmy Hoofman

Cc: OEM; Matthew Charton; Valerie Love
Subject: New Private Drive - Hoyle Dr, Vilonia
Attachments: HOYLE DR.jpg

A new private drive, Hoyle Dr, has been officially established off S Church St, near Barnwood
Dr in Vilonia city limits. This new roadway was created due to multiple homes sharing the
same driveway.

=} Updated / Reassigned Addresses:

- X 285 Church St Units A & B — B4 2 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Vilonia, AR 72173 (existing
structure)

- X 285 Church St Units C & D — [ 4 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Uilonia, AR 72173 (existing
structure)

- X 285 Church St Units E & F— B 6 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Vilonia, AR 72173

- X 305 Church St Units A& B — B4 7 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Vilonia, AR 72173 (existing
structure)

- X 305 Church St Units C & D — 84 3 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Vilonia, AR 72173

« X 305 Church St Units £ & F— 2 5 Hoyle Dr Units 1 & 2, Vilonia, AR 72173

i Please refer to the attached map for specific location details and address placements.

€ Address & Location Details:
« Emergency Service Number (ESN): 344
« Fire District: Vilonia Fire Department
« Parcel Numbers: 780-00109-000 & 780-00109-004
« Road Sign: A road sign has been ordered. Once ordered, it typically takes 6—-8 weeks
for it to arrive and be installed.
- Dispatch Mapping: Hoyle Dr will appear in the next scheduled RapidDeploy update.

¥ Utility Providers:
» Electric: Entergy
 \Water: Vilonia Waterworks




If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact our
office.

Faulkner County Office of Emergency Management
Ra 501-450-4935

4 cem@faulknercountyar.gov

Nycole Barr
911 Deputy Director

Faulkner County Office of Emergency Management
Ra 501-450-4935
® 57 Acklin Gap Rd
Conway, AR 72032
OEM - Faulkner County GOV

@4 Interactive Faulkner County Map
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Kelly Lawrence
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From: CityHall
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Kelly Lawrence
Subject: FW: Report a Concern

From: Jason Fancy <fancyj@jariggs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:54 PM
To: CityHall <cityhall@cityofvilonia.org>
Subject: Report a Concern

Drainage issue along Weaver Street.
The new development by Rob Hepner has damaged adjacent property on Saye Street and
completely destroyed Drainage along Weaver frontage. Water now backs up into 26 weaver street.

Jason Fancy
Compact Equipment Specialist
9125 Interstate 30 | Little Rock, AR | 72209

Mobile +1 (501) 747-9074

Riggs [(HyU RIGGS RENTS

Dreral| SITECH | | Riges

Povenr Systems

MISSION | VISION

Built Ta Serve. | Tobethe best by ereating uamatchet vahee for our custormers, building
¢ @ homa for our emplayees, and sarving our communitias and each other,



Kellz Lawrence

From: Nycole Barr <nycole.barr@faulknercountyar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:06 PM
To: eoc@conwayarkansas.gov; medcomm@paffordems.com; Margaret Darter;

Lauren.L.Caputo@usps.gov; nicholas.boston@usps.gov; LAURA EMBERTON@LEO.GOV;
Kelly Lawrence; Jimmy Hoofman

Cc: OEM; Matthew Charton; Valerie Love
Subject: New Private Drive - Avery Evan Ln, Vilonia
Attachments: AVERY EVAN LN.jpg

A new private drive, Avery Evan Ln, has been officially established off Simpson Rd, near
Main St in Vilonia city limits. This new roadway was created due to multiple homes sharing
the same driveway.

Updated / Reassigned Addresses:

- X 713 Simpson Rd — §2 2 Avery Evan Ln Unit 1, Vilonia, AR 72173
- X 715 5impson Rd — 4 2 Avery Evan Ln Unit 2, Vilonia, AR 72173
- X 175impson Rd — B4 4 Avery Evan Ln Unit 1, Vilonia, AR 72173
- X 195impson Rd — 84 2 Avery Evan Ln Unit 2, Uilonia, AR 72173
- X 79-ASimpson Rd — 2 6 Avery Evan Ln, Vilonia, AR 72173

% Please refer to the attached map for specific location details and address placements.

€ Address & Location Details:

« Emergency Service Number (ESN): 344

« Fire District: Vilonia Fire Department

« Parcel Numbers: 780-00044-000

« RoadSign: A road sign has been ordered. Once ordered, it typically takes 6-8 weeks
foritto arrive and be installed.

« Dispatch Mapping: Avery Evan Ln will appear in the next scheduled RapidDeploy
update.

¥ Utility Providers:
« Electric: Entergy
o Water: Vilonia Waterworks

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact our
office.



Faulkner County Office of Emergency Management
Ra 501-450-4935

~ oem@faulknercountyar.gov

Nycole Barr
911 Deputy Director
Faulkner County Office of Emergency Management
Re 501-450-4935
® 57 Acklin Gap Rd
Conway, AR 72032
OEM - Faulkner County GOV
EA Interactive Faulkner County Map
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